HICHID & UATSON DRI

g = A :==
PHONE SH 6.3451 207 SOUTH 4TH ST. P-Q..BOX'498

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 2 pIA g.A(Wation
. o L\ Reé. PuBNE s 6-2402
April 6, 1y64 osh R

Artesia, New Mexico

16 L. o

MR. J. E. Kapteina

New Mexico Oil "onservation Commission
P.0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are enclosing four copies of form C-103 "Report
on Plugging Operations on the Humble-Moore No. 1-A.

We are also enclosing "Affidavit of Hesponsibility
Conversion to Water-Well", and a statement from Mr.

J. C. Neafus that provisions of paragraph 4 have been
complied with.

I believe this completes the requirements on this

well. If there is any thing else that we need to do
please advise.

Thank you.
Yours very truly,
Kincaid & Watson Drilling Co.
" Lo torro
. C. Watson - President
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